February 22, 2013
Technical Review Committee



Re:
8801 Glendale Ave NE Drainage Report

Engineer’s Stamp dated 10-08-12 (B20/D021)

Dear committee members:

Hydrology performed a page- by- page (not word-by-word) comparison of this drainage report to the drainage report previously reviewed by Hydrology on which the appeal is based.  Hydrology found the report submitted for the appeal was missing 3 sheets.  If it seems your copy of the drainage report is missing pages, please contact Hydrology.
Hydrology has not approved Mr. Burak’s drainage report primarily because he made arbitrary assumptions in splitting the flow in the arroyo   Arbitrary assumptions are not generally accepted in the drainage community and are in disagreement with the modeling that created the existing flood plain.
  Mr. Burak prepared this report so his client could keep numerous built items that were constructed in a flood plain in blatant disregard for the approved grading and drainage plan and the approved Floodplain Development Permit which is a potential violation of the National Flood Insurance Program.  Please take a couple of minutes to review the approved grading and drainage plan.
Hydrology provides the following comments on the Notice of Appeal and the drainage report: 
1.  The built condition of this property was noticed during a routine inspection of all Floodplain Development Permits.

2.  Hydrology met with Mr. Padilla twice on site and additional times at Plaza del Sol to assist him with the project.  Leaving the arroyo in its existing condition was a  primary focus of these meetings.
3.  Hydrology allowed the design of the scour wall using 850 cfs.  Hydrology was aware that this was a lower flow rate than the 3100 cfs, but was meeting the owner “halfway” and felt it would provide adequate protection.  Mr. Burak proposes a scour wall is not required at all.
4. Mr. Burak incorrectly states Hydrology comments on the first drainage report on the top of the second page.   The comment letter is attached.
5.  Comments were not provided on the HEC-RAS model on the first drainage report, because Mr. Burak used 660 cfs rather than 3700 cfs, therefore comments would be superfluous. 
6.  The next paragraph is one of the main disagreements between Hydrology and Mr. Burak.   Wherein, Mr. Burak arbitrarily split the flows to plug into his HEC-RAS model.  His arbitrary assumptions for the flow in each branch are not based on data and there is inserting levee commands into the model is in disagreement with the modeling that created the existing flood plain.

7.  Mr. Burak states the complexity of the topography exceeded the capability of the standard HEC-RAS modeling techniques.  The primary standard model was not submitted to Hydrology for review, as can be seen from the HEC_RAS reach tables; 3100 cfs is not continued throughout the analysis, but is reduced at River Station 17.

8.  All of Mr. Burak’s potential solutions will not reduce the impacts of the built condition at 8801 Glendale Blvd NE.  In his last potential solution, Fill Channel Entrance”  would move stormwater towards an existing home, putting the people who live there in more danger.
9.  The 2012 floodplain is in the same location as the 2008 floodplain and it has not migrated 30 feet north as stated by Mr. Burak.  FEMA has not contacted the Floodplain Administrator concerning this, because it did not change.
10.  Mr. Padilla informed Hydrology that he was required to carry flood insurance and that he has a policy.
11.  Mr. Burak states “The meeting to discuss the model results was rebuked when requested”.  Hydrology informed Mr. Burak that Hydrology did not accept his arbitrary assumptions of splitting the flow and that this assumption was not generally accepted by the drainage community.
12.  Bernalillo County and AMAFCA have not contacted Hydrology to confirm that Mr. Burak’s process and results were acceptable.
13.  Mr. Burak incorrectly states Hydrology comments in the November 9, 2012 letter.  A copy of the letter is provided.

14.  Hydrology agreed to a site visit with Mr. Padilla to view onsite improvements.  A discussion on the offsite analysis was not permitted, because it had already been discussed with Mr. Burak numerous times and would not be fruitful.   The primary focus of the meeting was not the location of the air conditioning pad.  The primary focus was site mitigation.  The location of the air condition pad was mentioned because it would block flows and Hydrology was providing helpful comments.
15.  Mr. Burak mentions that Hydrology stated the western wall is 10 to 12 feet high and it is only 8 ½ feet high.  Hydrology’s concern with the wall is that it was most likely not designed by an engineer to retain the 6 to 7 feet of earth and poses a danger to the neighbors.  A permit was not obtained for construction of any of the walls at this property.
16.  The as-built grading plan should be submitted with the appeal if it is to be discussed.  The grading plan on file does not resemble the as-built condition. 
17.  A scour wall is to be constructed to protect the home.  Mr. Burak mentions that a 12-foot wide concrete channel was constructed.  He is missing the point of why a scour wall is required.  The arroyo will degrade and flows will go underneath the concrete channel.  This may cause the concrete channel, driveway bridge and other built items to be washed into Glendale Blvd.
18.  Mr. Burak failed to mention that Mr. Padilla graded on the adjacent lot to the east and put cobbles in the small arroyo leading into the wall most likely without the property owners’ approval.
19.  Mr. Burak has never addressed the nonconformance with the Floodplain Development Permit and the violation of the Flood Hazard Control Ordinance.  Hydrology issued a Floodplain Development Permit as required by the FEMA.  The site instructions on the permit were to build per the approved grading and drainage plan.
20.  When Hydrology met with Mr. Padilla and Mr. Hightower prior to building permit approval, the focus was to stay out of the flood plain.  Mr. Padilla, a licensed contractor not only ignored most aspects of the grading and drainage plan, but built the home in the floodplain.   Per the Flood Hazard Control Ordinance, “All new construction and substantial improvements of residential structures have the lowest floor elevated at least one foot higher than the Base Flood Elevation.
21.  Hydrology notified Mr. Hightower of the as-built condition of this site to obtain his feedback.  Shortly after, Mr. Hightower separated himself from the project.
22.  Mr. Burak appears to be seeking LOMR approval from Hydrology with the submittal of these drainage reports.  Hydrology cannot revise the flood maps, only FEMA can revise the flood maps.

23.  Hydrology did consider the possibility of a LOMR.  However, it would not be responsible to approve a LOMR that would put an existing home into a regulated flood plain.  To remove this home from the regulated floodplain would require a berm or similar to be constructed to protect the home on the south side of Glendale Blvd., which would increase the water surface elevation and Mr. Padilla’s wall and residence would still be in the floodplain.
24.  In addition, a wall built across an arroyo sets a very bad precedent.  Numerous people will drive Glendale Blvd. and see this wall and may think that it is acceptable to build walls across arroyos.  
In conclusion, Mr. Burak’s arbitrary assumptions for his HEC-RAS model are not acceptable and the built condition of 8801 Glendale Blvd NE poses a safety risk and will increase the damage potential to upstream, downstream and adjacent properties.  In addition, his arbitrary assumption is not generally accepted in the drainage community and is in disagreement with the modeling that created the existing flood plain.  By not building per the approved grading and drainage plan, the site is in violation of the Drainage Control Ordinance and Flood Hazard Control ordinance. 
 The built condition at 8801 Glendale Blvd NE should be brought into compliance before the 2013 monsoon season.  The property should comply per the letter written by Richard Dourte, City Engineer, and January 23, 2013.  The letter is attached.
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Sincerely,






Curtis Cherne, P.E., CFM





Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.






Development and Building Services

Copy:



File

